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From: Alicia Williamson
Sent: Friday, April 04, 2008 9:00 AM
To: Sandusky, William F III
Subject: RE: North Anna Site Audit

Great, thanx! 
Alicia 
 
From: Sandusky, William F III [mailto:bill.sandusky@pnl.gov]  
Sent: Thursday, April 03, 2008 6:28 PM 
To: Alicia Williamson 
Subject: FW: North Anna Site Audit 
 

See below.  I hope this will help Dominion regarding the tour.  

William F. Sandusky, Program Manager  
Energy and Environment Directorate  
Pacific Northwest National Laboratory  
P.O. Box 999  MSIN K5-08  
Richland, Washington 99352  
(509) 375-3709 (phone)  
(509) 375-3614 (fax)  
e-mail: bill.sandusky@pnl.gov  

Visit www.govenergy.gov for information on the next premier Energy conference.  

 

______________________________________________  
From:   Stoetzel, Gregory A   
Sent:   Thursday, April 03, 2008 3:17 PM  
To:     Sandusky, William F III  
Subject:        RE: North Anna Site Audit  

Bill,  

I would like to see the following:  discharge canal where it dumps into Waste Heat Treatment Facility, water intake 
location, locations of external radiation sources onsite (e.g., ISFSI), location of  TLDs on protected area fence (ones used 
as basis for construction worker dose estimates), location of proposed Unit 3 site, and location of nearest receptors 
(residence, meat cow, and vegetable garden).  Some of the external radiation sources are inside the Unit 1 and 2 
protected area, they can just be pointed out to me (I don't need to enter the protected area). 

The bottom line is I don't need to go inside of Units 1 or 2.   

Thanks,  

Greg  

_____________________________________________  
From:   Sandusky, William F III   
Sent:   Thursday, April 03, 2008 2:32 PM  
To:     Stoetzel, Gregory A  
Subject:        North Anna Site Audit  

Greg:  



2

Dominion wants to know if you have any specific points of interest during the radiological tour.  I gather this means if you 
need to go inside Units 1 or 2 or specific items you want to see.  Let me know by Friday morning, if possible. 

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
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